
Commission Members: 
TJ Johnson, Chair 

William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 

Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 

Barnwell Fishburne, Commissioner 
Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 

Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 
Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 

South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Commission Meeting 

Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.  
SCDOT Headquarters Auditorium 

955 Park Street, 5th Floor  
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 

1. Call to order – Chairman Johnson

2. Roll Call - Chairman Johnson

3. Approval of Meeting Agenda  (Action Required) — Chairman Johnson

4. Prayer — Commissioner Spencer

5. Pledge of Allegiance — Commissioner Metcalf

6. Approval of Minutes and Actions (Action Required)
  6.1  March 20, 2025 Commission Minutes – Chairman Johnson 
  6.2     Audit Committee Update – Chairman Johnson 
  6.3   Report Out of March 20, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting—Commissioner Spencer 
  6.4   March 20, 2025 Audit Committee Minutes – Chairman Johnson 

7. Resolution – Chairman Johnson
  7.1    Resolution Honoring Former Commissioner Tony K. Cox 

8. Public Comment — Chairman Johnson

9. Secretary of Transportation Report — Secretary Powell
9.1       Secretary of Transportation Report
9.2       Legislative Report

10. New Business (Action Required) — Chairman Johnson
10.1   Pavement Improvement Program —Deputy Secretary Perry 
10.2   Ratification of Extensions—Deputy Secretary Perry 
10.3  Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Highway—Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum 
10.4  21-Day Public Comment Period—Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum
10.5   Changes to State Highway System—Deputy Secretary McCottry  

11. Old Business — Chairman Johnson

12. Commissioner Comments — Chairman Johnson

13. Meeting Adjournment (Action Required) — Chairman Johnson

01





 
Commission Members:  

TJ Johnson, Chair 
William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 

Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner 

Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 
Barnwell Fishburne, Commissioner  

Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

 

                                       
                                  DRAFT 

      Commission Meeting 
  Minutes and Actions 

South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Thursday, March 20, 2025 @ 9:00 AM 

5th Floor Auditorium 
 
 
Commissioners Present:  

TJ Johnson, Chair 
Bill Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela Christopher, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis Spencer, Commissioner 
Barnwell Fishburne, Commissioner  
Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

 
The Chairman declared that a quorum was present. 
 
 
In addition, present at the meeting were: 

Justin Powell, Secretary of Transportation 
Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary for Finance and Administration 
Jen Necker, Deputy Secretary for Intermodal and Freight Programs 
Rob Perry, Deputy Secretary for Engineering 
Leah Quattlebaum, Interim Deputy Secretary for Planning  
Barbara Wessinger, Chief Counsel  
Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff 
Mark LaBruyere, Director of Internal Audits 

 
Action Taken: 
 

1. Call to Order 
Chairman Johnson called the March 20, 2025 Commission meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. He recognized 
the two new Commissioners, Mr. Sel Hemingway, Jr. who represents the 7th Congressional District and 
Dr. Britt Blackwell who has filled the Governor’s At-Large position. 
 
 
2. Roll Call 
Chairman Johnson called the roll of the Commissioners and declared that a quorum was present.  
 
 
3. Approval of Meeting Agenda (Action Required) 
          3.1 Approval of Meeting Agenda 

 

Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Metcalf 

 

02



2  
March 20, 2025 Minutes 

 

 
4.  Prayer---Vice Chair Dukes 
 
 
5.  Pledge of Allegiance—Commissioner Spencer 
 
 
6.  Approval of Minutes and Actions (Action Required) 
            6. 1 January 31, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Chairman Johnson noted Commissioner Blackwell’s decision to abstain from approving 
the January minutes, since he was not a Commissioner at the last meeting.  
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Vice Chair Dukes 
The Commission approved the January 31, 2025 meeting minutes.  
 
            6.2  Audit Committee Update 
Chairman Johnson announced, Pursuant to Article 6 of the Commission Bylaws, his 
appointment of Commissioner Spencer to serve as Chair of the Commission Audit 
Committee. He also appointed Commissioner Hemingway and Commissioner 
Blackwell as members of that committee. 
 

 

 
7.  Public Comment 

Secretary Powell stated there were no public comments.  
 
 
8. Secretary of Transportation Report 
           8.1  Secretary of Transportation Report   
Secretary Powell congratulated the new Commissioners. He also expressed his gratitude to the 
Commission on his first year of service as Secretary, which took place on April 1, 2024. He also thanked 
the SCDOT Team/staff for their support and noted the eventful year (3 major groundbreakings, 
completion of major interstate projects, and multiple disasters).  He recognized the LEAD participants 
in attendance at the meeting. He began the Secretary of Transportation Report reporting that this 
calendar year through March 11, 2025, there have been 122 traffic fatalities; we are down 31 fatalities 
at the same point in 2024.  Of the vulnerable road users, there were 26 pedestrian fatalities (up 1 from 
last year), 2 bicycle fatalities, and 1 moped fatality. We continue to look at ways to bring down these 
numbers. 
 
SCDOT continues to increase its Work Program. The current active construction program is at $6.5 
billion under contract. Last year at this time, we were at $5.8 billion under way, increasing the contract 
values across the state by 12%.  These construction projects are consistent with the priorities of the 
Ten-Year Plan. We have been very active over the last year.   
 
He reviewed the On-Time and On-Budget numbers for the Construction Program: 79% of the projects 
were on-time and 21% had penalties assessed for not being on-time. The agency was tracking at 1.8% 
below the original bid.  
 
There were a series of change orders totaling approximately $13.57 million in Change Orders greater 
than $250,000 associated with approximately $6.5 billion in active contracts for January 1 through 
February 28, 2025.  There were 9 projects with change orders that were discussed: 2 projects were 

03



3  
March 20, 2025 Minutes 

 

Design-Build, 1 project related to field conditions, 3 varied issues, and 3 projects due to damage from 
Hurricane Helene.  
 
Commissioner Blackwell asked if the I-95 (MM 68-84) Rehab project in Dorchester was Design-Build. 
Secretary Powell responded that it was a Bid-Build project.  Commissioner Fishburne clarified that if 
“Design-Build” was not noted in the project title, then it would be a Bid-Build. Commissioner Fishburne 
also noted that the US 17(A) project was also on the January Change order list. Deputy Perry responded 
that this was a second change order since the engineering record had a bust on the borrow excavation.  
All the dates are correct. 
  
Secretary Powell reported he authorized one emergency procurement on College Park Road, which 
was due to an impact that occurred on February 6, 2025. 
 
Secretary Powell reviewed the 10-Year Plan Accomplishments and reported that:   

• RURAL ROAD SAFETY: 1142 miles have been addressed in the Rural Road Safety Program 
(RRSP) with a target of 1300 miles. Since the January Commission meeting, there have been 
an additional 16-miles of sent to contract.   

• PAVING: More than 9,620 miles of paving have been addressed in every county of the state. 
• BRIDGES: 394 bridges have advanced to construction with a target of 530-bridges.  Since the 

January meeting, we have 24 additional bridges underway and have completed 10 bridges. 
• INTERSTATE: Approximately, 111 interstate miles have advanced to construction across all of 

South Carolina. Construction is underway on the I-26/I-95 Design-Build project with the overpass 
in Bowman, they are out of the design phase and construction is visibly underway with the fly-
overs. 

In the past year, we have added 154 miles of Rural Road Safety Projects, 1,400 miles of Paving projects, 
56 Bridges, and 2 additional miles of Interstate Widening Projects.  
 
He reviewed the New Gas Tax Trust Fund as of January 31, 2025.  He stated $4.7 billion of revenue 
had been generated since July 1, 2017, and $213 million had been transferred to the CTCs and the 
Department of Revenue based on statutory requirements, leaving $4.5 billion available for road projects. 
Secretary Powell also reported the New Gas Tax Trust Fund was investing almost $4.3 billion in 
pavements, $349 million in rural road safety, $293 million in interstate widenings, $86 million in 
additional bridge projects, and $121 million committed to Hurricane Helene Clean-up. The debris clean 
up in South Carolina is the equivalent to filling the Empire State Building three and a half times – the 
largest debris cleanup in nearly 40-years. 
 
There were 6 surplus properties conveyed since the January 2025 Commission meeting, totaling 
$25,000 in property sales.  
 
He finished the report with accomplishments, to include the Cannons Campground Road Bridge, Scout 
Groundbreaking, and the College Park Road Bridge. 
             
 
          8.2  Legislative Update   
Legislative Director Ted Creech presented the Legislative Update on the budget bills and transportation-
related bills.  Last week, The SC House passed its version of the FY2025-2026 State Budget. The 
House budget provides funding for bridges, Hurricane Helene funding, road safety enhancements, and 
some reoccurring revenue for state matching funds and off-interstate litter pick-up. The Senate is 
scheduled to vote on the budget package the week of April 20, 2025. The Governmental Affairs team is 
tracking about 120 bills through the General Assembly. 

04



4  
March 20, 2025 Minutes 

 

9. New Business (Action Required) 
 
           9.1 Approval of the Multimodal Transportation Plan  
Motion by: Vice Chair Dukes 
Second by: Commissioner Metcalf 

 

Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum presented Momentum 2050, the new Multimodal Transportation Plan 
(MTP).  She acknowledged LaToya Grate-Adams, Susan Johnson, and Machael Peterson for their work 
on the plan. The Commissioners were provided a hard copy of the plan. She mentioned the stakeholder 
meeting and a public survey, which indicated that congestion was the major concern. There are also 
emerging trends (growing ports, changing demographics, and changing in technology) that could affect 
the infrastructure. The Plan outlaid current spending and future needs in 13 major categories. SCDOT 
is investing $2.2 billion, however, the future annual needs are $3.2 billion, indicating a gap of $971 
million or a 30% gap in funding that will need to be identified. 
 
Deputies Quattlebaum and Necker responded to a question from Commissioner Fishburne regarding 
the rail component in regards to the projections of the Port in Charleston.  Deputy Perry also mentioned 
the Navy Base Intermodal Freight Facility that will extend CSX and Norfolk Southern lines. Secretary 
Powell added that the Palmetto Rail (Dept. of Commerce) is actively building a new rail line in Berkeley 
County.  
  
Vice Chairman Dukes made the following motion: I make the following motion that in accordance with 
South Carolina Code, SECTION 57-1-370 (A), the Commission approves the adoption of 
MOMEMENTUM 2050, the Statewide Multimodal Transportation Plan. The plan is to be open for 30-
days of public comment with any substantive comments to be provided to the Commission for its 
consideration. 
The Commission approved the Multimodal Plan, Momentum 2050.  
 
 
          9.2 Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP 

 

Motion by: Vice Chair Dukes 
Second by: Commissioner Christopher 

 

Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum requested the Commission’s approval for the Revision of the 2024-
2033 Statewide Transportation to include twelve (12) new projects into the Central Midlands COG 
System Upgrade Rural Program, four (4) new projects into the COATS MPO System Upgrade Urban 
Program, and three (3) new projects and removal of one (1) project into the Catawba COG System 
Upgrade Rural Program. 
The Commission approved the request. 
 
 
         9.3       Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP 
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Fishburne 
Deputy Secretary Necker requested the Commission’s approval for the Revision of the 2024-2033 
Statewide Transportation to include seven (7) Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Large and Small 
Urbanized Area Mass Transit Projects.  
The Commission approved the request. 
 
         
        9.4        Authorizing Resolution for FTA 
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher  

05



5  
March 20, 2025 Minutes 

 

Second by: Commissioner Metcalf 
Deputy Secretary Necker requested Commission Approval for Authorizing Resolution for Federal 
Transit Administration. This certification is a new requirement by FTA. 
The Commission approved and signed the resolution. 
 
          9.5 Changes to the State Highway System 

 

Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Metcalf 

 

Deputy Secretary McCottry requested Commission approval of the additions, deletions, and revisions 
of the State Highway System and the authority to convey right of way to appropriate entities.  This 
request includes twenty-one (21) segments of the Secondary Road System resulting in a reduction to 
the Secondary System of 5.117 centerline miles equating to 10.234 lane miles.  
The Commission approved the request.  
 
          9.6       Ratification of Extensions 
Motion by: Vice Chair Dukes 
Second by: Commissioner Christopher 
Deputy Secretary Perry requested that the Commission ratify extensions on ten (10) projects totaling 
$5,027,206.67.   
The Commission approved the request. 
 
 
10.  Old Business 
There was no old business to discuss.   
 
 
11.  Commissioner Comments 
The Commissioners gave their comments. 
 
 
12.  Executive Session 
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Vice Chair Dukes 
A motion was made to go into Executive Session pursuant to the SC Code 30-4-70(a) (2) to discuss 
contractual matters related to project agreements. Chairman Johnson asked certain personnel to join 
the Commissioners and remain in the Auditorium.  The recorder was turned off. 
 
The Commission approved ending the Executive Session. 
 
There were no votes taken in Executive Session nor did the Commission commit itself to a course of 
action. 
 
 
13. Meeting Adjournment (Action Required)                                                                            
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Fishburne 

 

Chairman Johnson adjourned the meeting at 10:55 a.m. and announced that the Audit Committee would 
meet in Room 306 in fifteen minutes. 

 
  The March 20, 2025, minutes were approved by the Commission at the May 22, 2025 meeting.      

06



6  
March 20, 2025 Minutes 

 

  He noted that this was a change to the 4th Thursday of the month. 
 
 
__________________________  
T. J. Johnson, Chair  
 
 
 
 
__________________________  
Submitted by: 
Karl McCottry  
Secretary to the Commission 
 

07





T. J. Johnson 
Chairman, SCDOT Commission  

Post Office Box 191 
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 www.scdot.org 
Post Office Box 191 An Equal Opportunity 
955 Park Street Affirmative Action Employer 
Columbia, SC 29202-0191 855-GO-SCDOT (855-467-2368) 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To:    South Carolina Department of Transportation  
 
From:   T. J. Johnson, Chairman 
 
Date:   May 14, 2025 
 
RE:    2025 Commission Audit Committee Membership 
 
 
Pursuant to Article VI of the Commission Bylaws, I hereby appoint Commissioner Thomas 
L. Rhodes, III to serve as a member of the SCDOT Commission Audit Committee.  
 
The purpose of the Audit Committee is to receive information reviews and audits of the 
agency that are undertaken by the Office of Internal Audit Services (IAS) that reports to 
the State Auditor. The role of OCIA is to provide independent and objective assurance to 
assist the Commission in determining that SCDOT’s risk management, governance and 
internal control processes are operating effectively and efficiently.  
 
 
ec:   Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation  

Sue Moss, Interim State Auditor 
 Mark LaBruyere, Director of Internal Audit Services  
 

08





AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT OUT  
March 20, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting 

The Audit Committee met March 20, 2025. 

Internal Audit Services Staff presented updates on three Engagements – 
Environmental Services, Minority & Small Business Affairs, and the Office of Public 
Transits’ State Management Plan. 

Additionally, there was a Follow Up on Management Action Plans through January 
31, 2025. 

No Committee actions were taken. 

 

09





   1 of 2 
  

Audit Committee Members: 
Curtis M. Spencer, Committee Chair 
Sel Hemingway, Jr., Commissioner 

Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 
 

DRAFT 
 

Audit Committee Meeting 
Minutes and Actions 

South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Thursday, March 20, 2025, fifteen minutes following adjournment 

Room 306, Headquarters Building 
 

 
Audit Committee Members present at the meeting were: 

   Curtis M. Spencer  
   Sel Hemingway, Jr. 
   Britt Blackwell 

Committee Chair  
Commissioner 
Commissioner  
 
 

Other SCDOT Commissioners present at the meeting were: 
 T. J. Johnson                     Chair of Commission  
 
 
The Chairman declared that a quorum was present. 
 
 
Also present at the meeting were: 
 Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation  
 Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary for Finance and Administration 
 Jen Necker, Deputy Secretary for Intermodal and Freight Programs  
 Rob Perry, Deputy Secretary for Engineering  
 Leah Quattlebaum, Deputy Secretary for Planning  
 Barbara Wessinger, Chief Counsel  
 Mark LaBruyere, Director of Internal Audit Services 
 Sue Moss, Interim State Auditor 
 
 
Action Taken:  

1. Call to Order – Committee Chair Spencer 
Committee Chair Spencer called the March 20, 2025 Audit Committee meeting to order at 11:10 
a.m.  

 
2. Roll Call 

Committee Chair Spencer called the roll of the Audit Committee and declared a quorum was 
present. 
 
He recognized Sue Moss, the Interim State Auditor and SCDOT Commissioner Chairman Johnson 
in attendance. 
 

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Required)                                                                             
Motion by: Commissioner Hemingway 
Second by: Commissioner Blackwell 
The Audit Committee approved the March 20, 2025 Audit Committee Agenda. 
 
 

10



   2 of 2 
  

4. New Business 
4.1 Engagement Updates 
Mr. LaBruyere provided Updates on several engagements.  

• In the Planning Phase are the “Environmental Services” Engagement set to be completed 
in September 2025 and the “Annual P-Card” Engagement that is to be determined.  

• In the Fieldwork Phase are “Minority and Small Business Affairs” to be completed in May 
2025; the “Fuel Card” Engagement to be complete in May 2025, and; the “IT Asset 
Management” Engagement that is to be determined.   

• In the Reporting Phase is the “Office of Public Transit (OPT) State Management Plan” that 
is to be completed in May 2025. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has an ongoing audit 
being performed on this plan, so for efficiency, Internal Audit Services will bring both results 
to the Committee at the same time. 

 
 
4.2 Follow Up on Management Actions Plans  
Mr. LaBruyere provided a Follow Up on Management Action Plans (MAP) through January 31, 
2025. He explained that when there are audit reports, they have findings and recommendations, 
and management has management action plans with due dates.  Currently, there are four items 
that are overdue, which are related to updating manuals; this often takes time and work is being 
done to complete these accurately.   
 

5. Old Business 
There was no Old Business to discuss.  

 
6. Adjourn (Action Required) 

6.1 Meeting Adjournment 
Motion by: Commissioner Hemingway 
Second by: Commissioner Blackwell 
The meeting adjourned at  11:15 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Curtis M. Spencer, Audit Committee Chair  
 
 
 
 
__________________________  
Submitted by: 
Karl McCottry  
Secretary to the Commission 
 

11





SECRETARY OF 
TRANSPORTATION

REPORT

JUSTIN POWELL
May 22, 2025

12



SC Highway Safety Statistics 
2025 Traffic 

Fatalities

270
Through May 5, 2025

2

979 1020 989 1036 1006 1064
1198

1093 1047 1041

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Traffic Fatality Trends in SC

Preliminary 
data

13



SC Highway Safety Statistics

2025 Pedestrian, 
Bicycle & Moped 

Fatalities

47 3 2
Pedestrians          Bicyclists Moped       

Through May 5, 2025

Preliminary 
data

3

123

144
155

165 160

187 194

173
186

158

16
25

17 23 26
16 23 25 26 33

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Bike/Ped Fatality Trends in SC

Pedestrian Fatalities Bicyclist Fatalities
Preliminary 
data

14



SCDOT has Dramatically Increased its Work Program 

42013 2017 20252009

Over $6.6B

15



SCDOT’s $6.6 Billion Construction Program

5

16



Construction Program

6

17



For the period March 1, 2025 through April 30, 2025,
there was a total of $12,239,781.89 in Change Orders greater than 

$250,000 associated with $6.6 billion in active contracts.

Change Orders

7

18



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Design/Build)

8

19



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Field Conditions)

9

20



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Other)

10

21



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Hurricane Helene)

11

22



12

Emergency Procurement 2025 23



10-Year Plan Accomplishments

The completed 
projects have seen a 

20% reduction in 
Fatal and Serious 

Injury crashes 

Paving projects are 
being accomplished 

in every county of the 
State

Bridges must 
continue to be a 

major focus and an 
area for additional 

investment

Work is underway 
on nearly every 

interstate in 
the State

111 miles408 bridges>9620 miles1142 miles

13

24



Rural Road Safety Program

20% Reduction in 
Fatal and Serious 

Injury Crashes 

10-Year Target: 1300 miles

14

25



57

36
2522

215

78

280

74

Emergency Replacements Completed Construction Underway Design Underway Not Started

Major Rehabs Replacements Not Started

Bridge Program

15

10-Year Target: 530 Bridges

As of 4/30/2025

26



65 Miles 46 Miles 131 Miles 213 Miles 16

27



New Gas Tax Trust Fund

17

28



New Gas Tax Trust Fund

18

29



Surplus Property 
County Road/Route Whom Conveyed Sales Price

Beaufort S‐523 and S‐439 Beaufort 
County

S‐523 and S‐439 Beaufort County gratis

Greenville S‐1093 Grandview Partners, 
LLC

S‐1093 Grandview Partners, LLC $10,000.00

Orangeburg S‐957 Town of Bowman S‐957 Town of Bowman gratis

Spartanburg S‐957 City of Landrum S‐957 City of Landrum gratis

Total $10,000.00

19

30



Momentum 2050
Public Comment Overview

20

• Public comment period: March 20- April 19, 2025.

• 189 total comments received; 142 relevant to plan.

• Common topics
• Multimodal options and transit,
• Congestion or capacity, and 
• Condition of infrastructure.

31



Accomplishments

21

Work Zone Event
SCDOT held a press conference in
cooperation with the Department of
Public Safety and the Carolinas
Association of General Contractors for
National Work Zone Awareness
Week. At the event, we announced
the partnership between SCDOT, DPS,
and industry to deploy 25 blue-light
speed feedback trailers in work zones
across the state.

Berlin G. Myers Groundbreaking
On April 25, SCDOT held a ribbon
cutting for the Berlin G. Myers
Parkway in Summerville. The project
was completed early and under
budget. This was a jointly funded
project between the SIB, Dorchester
County, and SCDOT’s Regional Mobility
program.

SASHTO Emergency Response & 
Recovery Peer Exchange

In April SCDOT hosted 15 states and
175 participants for the SASHTO
Emergency Response and Recovery
Peer Exchange. This was a very
active discussion between states
and SCDOT got several ideas on how
to better respond to future natural
disasters, improve the state-federal
relationship, and streamline project
delivery.

FHWA Leadership with Deputy Secretary Bradbury

32



Legislative 
Update

22

33



SECRETARY OF 
TRANSPORTATION

REPORT

JUSTIN POWELL
May 22, 2025

34



Surplus Property Submittal 
May 22, 2025 

 
 
Number of Parcels Conveyed: 4 
Total Amount: $10,000.00 
 
 
Road S-523 (Okatie Bluff Road) (f/k/a Road S-81) and Road S-439 (Russ Point Boat 
Landing) – Beaufort County 
 
Upon request from Beaufort County approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for the formal removal of a portion of S-523 
(Okatie Bluff Road) (f/k/a Road S-81) and Road S-439 (Russ Point Boat Landing) from 
the State Highway System and for conveying the right of way of same on July 21, 1999. 
Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying a total of approximately 1.02 miles of road 
right of way to Beaufort County was executed on March 19, 2025. 

   
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-523 (Okatie Bluff Road) (f/k/a Road S-
81) under File Number 7.286 by Deed to Right of Way from J.C. Cheshire dated March 
14, 1953 (Tract 6), and by Deed to Right of Way from J.P. Boulware dated March 14, 
1953 (Tract 8), and pursuant to Legislative Act 827 of 1948 and action of the Commission 
dated July 19, 1951, and for Road S-439 (Russ Point Boat Landing) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 329 of 1951 and action of the Commission dated January 21, 1965.  
 
Road S-1093 (Grandview Drive) – File Number 23.327A – Greenville County 
   
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land along Road S-1093 
(Grandview Drive) was determined to be surplus to the Department. The Secretary of 
Transportation’s approval to convey the property was obtained on January 31, 2025. 
Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying a total of approximately 0.52 of an acre to 
Grandview Partners, LLC was executed on April 15, 2025, in consideration of $10,000.00.  
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-1093 (Grandview Drive) under File 
Number 23.144A by Right of Way Easement from Perry V. and Helen S. Haymes dated 
January 7, 1987, Tract 4. 

 
Road S-957 (Oliver Street) – File Number 38.408 - Orangeburg County 

 
Upon request from the Town of Bowman approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 
Road S-957 (Oliver Street) from the State Highway System and for conveying the right of 
way of same on March 21, 2024. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying  
approximately 0.03 of a mile of road right of way to the Town of Bowman was executed 
on March 11, 2025. 
 

35



The Department acquired right of way for Road S-957 (Oliver Street) ursuant to 
Legislative Act 36 of 1959 and by action of the Commission dated September 17, 1959. 

  
Road S-794 (Bomar Avenue) - Spartanburg County 

 
Upon request from the City of Landrum approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 
Road S-794 (Bomar Avenue) from the State Highway System and for conveying the right 
of way of same on December 5, 2024. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying a 
total of approximately 0.03 of a mile of road right of way to the City of Landrum was 
executed on March 11, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-794 (Bomar Avenue) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 329 of 1951 and by action of the Commission dated June 27, 1968.  
 
 

36



  May 22, 2025 
 

1 
 

 
Momentum 2050: Statewide Multimodal Transportation Plan 

Public Comment Summary 
 

Comment Period: March 20, 2025 – April 19, 2025 
 
On March 20, 2025, the SCDOT Commission approved the adoption of Momentum 2050, the Statewide 
Multimodal Transportation Plan. In accordance with South Carolina Code, Section 57-1-370 (A), federal 
law, and public involvement practices, SCDOT requested public comments on the plan for a thirty-day 
period. 
 
Momentum 2050, received 189 comments, of which 142 were directly pertaining to the plan, during the 
public comment period.  Comments received reflected what survey participants shared last summer which 
is congestion is a major concern and public transit is desired. Additional feedback focused on preferences 
for shuttles, passenger rail, monorail, biking, walking, lane painting for visibility & safety, and ferries. Several 
people noted the aging population needs additional transportation options as driving becomes more 
challenging and the cost of rideshare services can be cost prohibitive. Maintenance and better signage 
were also mentioned. Several comments included requests for tolling roads to improve congestion. 
 
No substantive comments were received that would impact the draft plan presented on March 20, 2025. 
Everyone that provided a comment will receive a response from SCDOT.  
 

 

37





38



2025-2026 Pavement 
Improvement Program

39



Pavement Improvement Program

Includes the preservation, preventive maintenance, 
rehabilitation, and reconstruction of the following road 
systems:

• Interstates
• Major Roads/Primary Routes
• Farm to Market Secondary Roads
• Neighborhood Streets

40



Pavement Improvement Program

Preservation
Preservation treatments are used on 
roads in good condition in order to 
preserve these roads to extend the 
pavement life at an acceptable level of 
service.  Preservation projects account 
for a small portion of the annual 
program budget.

Example of Crack Seal Project

41



Pavement Improvement Program

Preventive Maintenance
Preventive Maintenance treatments are 
used on roads in fair condition in order to 
maintain and preserve these roads to 
ensure full pavement life is achieved at 
an acceptable level of service.  These 
projects are utilized on routes still in fair 
condition in order to provide a cost 
effective means of preventing the route 
from deteriorating to a poor condition 
where repairs would become more 
extensive and costly.  These include 
treatments up to 2” mill and replacement 
of asphalt. Example of Thin Asphalt Overlay

42



Pavement Improvement Program

Rehabilitation/Reconstruction
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction 
treatments are used to make major 
repairs or fully rebuild roads based on 
priority ranking among roads in poor 
pavement condition.

Example of Rehabilitation Project

43



Interstate Boost

10-Year Plan

Pavement Improvement Program
10-Year Plan Pavement Funding Levels

44



Strategic 10-Year Plan Performance Targets 
& Year 9 Investment Levels by Network

Interstates 851 30% 65% 10% 92% 3% $150M

Major Roads/Primary Routes 9,475 47% 19% 56% 53% 30% $354M

Farm to Market Secondary Roads 10,422 17% 19% 50% 40% 35% $140M

Neighborhood Streets 20,524 6% 13% 56% 25% 45% $82M

Pavements Centerline 
Miles

% Traffic 
Carried by 
Network 

(VMT)

2016 Baseline 10-Year Target
SFY 2025-2026 
Funding Level% Good % Poor % Good % Poor 

Performance Targets were Approved by SCDOT Commission April 2018

45



Challenges: Cost Trends

$343 K

$277 K
$303 K

$263 K $272 K

$429 K
$522 K $512 K

$396 K
$375 K

$329 K
$348 K $352 K

$395 K

$630 K

$573 K

$0 K

$100 K

$200 K

$300 K

$400 K

$500 K

$600 K

$700 K

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Pavement Treatments Costs per Mile for 2 Lane Highway

Rehabilitation Total Rebuild

46



Pavement Conditions: Interstates

2016 Baseline 2024 Assessment

Good 
65%

Fair
25%

Poor
10%

Good 
80%

Fair
14%

Poor
6%

47



Pavement Conditions: Major Roads

2016 Baseline 2024 Assessment

Good 
19%

Fair
25%

Poor
56%

Good 
41%

Fair
16%

Poor
43%

48



Pavement Conditions: Farm-to-Market

2016 Baseline 2024 Assessment

Good 
19%

Fair
31%

Poor
50%

Good 
30%

Fair
23%

Poor
47%

49



Pavement Conditions: Neighborhood

2016 Baseline 2024 Assessment

Good 
18%

Fair
31%

Poor
51%

Good 
13%

Fair
31%

Poor
56%

50



Pavement Improvement Program
How is the program funding distributed to the various road systems?

• Interstates  
• Major Roads/Primary Routes
• Farm to Market Secondary Roads
• Neighborhood Streets

Statewide Allocation

County by County Allocation

County-by-County Allocation
Funding is allocated to counties based on their relative share of lane 
miles for each system.

51



Pavement Improvement Program
Priority Ranking Process
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction treatments are used to make major repairs or fully 
rebuild roads based on priority ranking among roads in poor pavement condition.  
The priority rankings are based on relevant criteria and associated weightings 
including:

40% – Pavement Quality Index (PQI) is rating of the pavement surface based on distresses.
15% – International Roughness Index (IRI) is measurement of how bumpy the road feels to the 
user.
15% – Average Daily Traffic (ADT) is the average traffic volume per day.
10% – Average Daily Truck Traffic (ADTT) is the percentage of ADT that is truck traffic.
5% – Percent Patching is the estimated amount of patching on a road or is in need of for the 
segment.
5% – Strategic Corridor Network is used as a supplemental criterion to add emphasis to roads 
on the strategic corridor network.
5% – Functional Classification adds emphasis to more significant functional classifications.
5% – State Safety Programs adds emphasis to road segments that are also included in the safety 
program.

52



County Interstate

$354,000,000 $140,000,000 $82,000,000
Abbeville $6,118,468 $1,736,099 $1,352,318 $9,206,886 Abbeville

Aiken $11,758,731 $5,493,576 $2,990,903 $20,243,210 Aiken
Allendale $3,890,212 $1,145,600 $1,168,168 $6,203,980 Allendale
Anderson $12,732,905 $5,603,407 $1,832,514 $20,168,826 Anderson
Bamberg $4,661,495 $1,529,596 $1,175,567 $7,366,659 Bamberg
Barnwell $4,539,061 $1,962,245 $1,171,977 $7,673,284 Barnwell
Beaufort $7,213,949 $1,759,623 $1,031,958 $10,005,530 Beaufort
Berkeley $8,855,612 $3,012,282 $2,131,766 $13,999,661 Berkeley
Calhoun $3,750,675 $1,068,383 $1,215,810 $6,034,868 Calhoun

Charleston $12,090,786 $3,815,983 $2,417,606 $18,324,374 Charleston
Cherokee $5,077,313 $1,935,702 $1,668,694 $8,681,709 Cherokee
Chester $6,834,811 $1,386,041 $1,958,181 $10,179,034 Chester

Chesterfield $8,336,644 $3,350,621 $2,191,810 $13,879,074 Chesterfield
Clarendon $4,391,989 $2,885,847 $1,563,446 $8,841,282 Clarendon
Colleton $8,318,969 $2,488,976 $2,294,048 $13,101,993 Colleton

Darlington $5,767,232 $3,726,453 $2,212,391 $11,706,076 Darlington
Dillon $4,214,454 $1,564,096 $1,632,715 $7,411,265 Dillon

Dorchester $5,181,239 $2,052,244 $1,386,126 $8,619,609 Dorchester
Edgefield $4,256,797 $2,244,504 $1,176,169 $7,677,470 Edgefield
Fairfield $5,362,621 $2,321,068 $1,363,946 $9,047,636 Fairfield
Florence $10,235,771 $5,627,981 $2,687,570 $18,551,322 Florence

Georgetown $6,330,796 $2,155,678 $1,336,495 $9,822,969 Georgetown
Greenville $15,850,254 $8,239,773 $1,870,860 $25,960,887 Greenville

Greenwood $7,258,238 $2,826,108 $1,282,588 $11,366,933 Greenwood
Hampton $4,095,239 $1,571,518 $1,267,717 $6,934,474 Hampton

Horry $19,108,633 $5,529,765 $2,126,042 $26,764,440 Horry
Jasper $5,865,144 $939,514 $934,717 $7,739,375 Jasper

Kershaw $5,572,725 $3,292,943 $2,311,817 $11,177,485 Kershaw
Lancaster $6,677,672 $4,110,176 $1,562,414 $12,350,263 Lancaster
Laurens $8,881,304 $3,327,678 $2,007,412 $14,216,394 Laurens

Lee $3,540,103 $2,494,284 $1,098,019 $7,132,406 Lee
Lexington $10,020,195 $5,955,983 $3,093,584 $19,069,762 Lexington

Marion $5,641,726 $1,949,867 $1,115,943 $8,707,536 Marion
Marlboro $5,899,118 $1,323,524 $1,809,003 $9,031,645 Marlboro

McCormick $3,011,390 $887,341 $1,113,257 $5,011,988 McCormick
Newberry $5,763,809 $2,898,655 $1,693,404 $10,355,867 Newberry

Oconee $7,280,682 $2,739,969 $1,603,103 $11,623,755 Oconee
Orangeburg $14,910,113 $3,174,888 $3,516,119 $21,601,119 Orangeburg

Pickens $8,064,913 $2,965,972 $984,057 $12,014,942 Pickens
Richland $12,183,913 $6,326,565 $3,247,858 $21,758,336 Richland
Saluda $4,719,727 $1,734,925 $1,394,840 $7,849,493 Saluda

Spartanburg $16,527,824 $5,574,986 $1,968,301 $24,071,111 Spartanburg
Sumter $8,919,784 $3,638,175 $2,112,603 $14,670,563 Sumter
Union $5,019,476 $2,004,023 $1,243,895 $8,267,395 Union

Williamsburg $7,294,230 $3,103,827 $2,122,765 $12,520,822 Williamsburg
York $11,973,254 $4,523,533 $2,559,505 $19,056,293 York

Totals $354,000,000 $140,000,000 $82,000,000 $576,000,000 Totals
Statewide $150,000,000 Statewide

GRAND TOTAL $150,000,000 $354,000,000 $140,000,000 $82,000,000 $726,000,000 GRAND TOTAL

St
at

ew
id

e 
Ra

nk
in

gs

2026 Pavement Improvement Program Allocation by County
Major Roads

Farm to Market Neighborhood Streets
Total County Allocation

53



Commission approval is requested for the 2025-
2026 ranked project lists for the planned 

rehabilitation and reconstruction projects on the 
non-interstate systems

≈732 centerline miles of proposed paving work
(including 32 miles of preventive maintenance projects)

≈ 321 miles of the Major Roads/Primary Routes  
≈ 238 miles of the Farm to Market Secondary Roads
≈ 173 miles of the Neighborhood Streets

54



Interstate Pavement Projects
Current Construction and 4 Year Plan

Current Construction Fiscal Year 2026-2027

Interstate Mile Markers Project Type Interstate Mile Markers Project Type

I-95 134-147 Preventive Maintenance I-20 136-141 Preventive Maintenance

I-20 70-76 Preventive Maintenance I-95 147-160 Rehabilitation
I-85 43-49,53-56, 67-69 Preventive Maintenance I-20 5-23 Preventive Maintenance
I-26 74-85 Rehabilitation I-385 14-23 Preventive Maintenance
I-26 149-172 Rehabilitation I-77 76-83 Preventive Maintenance
I-95 33-68 Rehabilitation I-585 0-2 Preventive Maintenance
I-95 68-86 Rehabilitation I-20 WB 23-37 Preventive Maintenance
I-85 0-19 Preventive Maintenance I-20 EB 37-50 Preventive Maintenance

I-26 109-115 Preventive Maintenance

I-77 64-76 Preventive Maintenance Fiscal Year 2027-2028

I-20 94-106 Preventive Maintenance Interstate Mile Markers Project Type
I-26 43-60 Preventive Maintenance I-77 34-48 Rehabilitation

I-77 0-22 Preventive Maintenance

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 I-26 115-125 Preventive Maintenance
Interstate Mile Markers Project Type

I-77 48-64 Preventive Maintenance Fiscal Year 2028-2029
I-20 1-5 Rehabilitation Interstate Mile Markers Project Type
I-77 83-91 Preventive Maintenance I-85 NB 19-34 Preventive Maintenance
I-95 119-134 SB Rehabilitation I-85 SB 19-21 Preventive Maintenance
I-85 34-40 Preventive Maintenance I-85 56-67 Preventive Maintenance

I-185 0-14 Preventive Maintenance I-95 NB 119-134 Preventive Maintenance
I-520 15-18 Preventive Maintenance
I-85 50-53 Preventive Maintenance
I-20 121-136 Preventive Maintenance
I-26 195-199 Preventive Maintenance

55



Requested Commission Motion #1

“In accordance with the Commission approved 
Transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP) and the 
10-year plan for rebuilding South Carolina's roads, the 
Commission approves the recommended 2025-2026 
Pavement Improvement Program.  The Secretary is 
authorized to adjust the program as necessary in the 
future to align to projected versus actual variances in 
revenues or program expenses.  Any adjustments to the 
funding levels made by the Secretary are to be ratified by 
the Commission.”

56



Requested Commission Motion #2
“In accordance with Act 114 of 2007, which requires the SCDOT 
Commission to select projects for funding based on objective and 
quantifiable factors, the Commission approves the Secretary's 
recommended ranked project lists for the reconstruction and 
rehabilitation of the Major Roads, Farm to Market Secondary 
Roads, and Neighborhood Streets as part of the 2025-2026 
Pavement Improvement Program for South Carolina.

The proposed 2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program is to 
be open for 21 days of public comment. A summary of 
substantive comments will be available to the Commission for its 
consideration.”

57



Requested Commission Motion #3
“In accordance with Act 114 of 2007, which requires the SCDOT 
Commission to select projects for funding based on objective and 
quantifiable factors, the Commission approves the Secretary's 
recommended rehabilitation projects along with the preventive 
maintenance projects for the Interstate system as part of the Four 
Year Interstate Pavement Plan for South Carolina.

The proposed Four Year Interstate Pavement Plan is to be open 
for 21 days of public comment. A summary of substantive 
comments will be available to the Commission for its 
consideration.”

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109





110



111



112



113



114



115





116



117



118



119



120



121



122





123



124



125



126



127





128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138


	3 AGENDA May 2025 Commission
	6.1 March 20 2025 Commission Minutes
	6.2 Memo Appointing Audit Committee Members May 2025 Rhodes v2
	6.3 Report Out from Audit Committee Meeting from 3-20-25
	AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT OUT

	6.4 March 20 2025 Audit Committee Minutes
	9 SOT Report May 2025
	SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION�REPORT
	SC Highway Safety Statistics 
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	For the period March 1, 2025 through April 30, 2025,�there was a total of $12,239,781.89 in Change Orders greater than $250,000 associated with $6.6 billion in active contracts.
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Rural Road Safety Program
	Bridge Program
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Surplus Property 
	Momentum 2050�Public Comment Overview
	Accomplishments
	Legislative �Update
	SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION�REPORT

	9a May 25 Surplus Detail
	Surplus Property Submittal

	9b MTP Public Comment Summary for Commission Mtg May 2025
	10.1 PIP Commission Transmittal Form May 22 2025
	10.1a 2026 PIP Commission Presentation
	2025-2026 Pavement Improvement Program
	Pavement Improvement Program
	Pavement Improvement Program
	Pavement Improvement Program
	Pavement Improvement Program
	Pavement Improvement Program�10-Year Plan Pavement Funding Levels
	Strategic 10-Year Plan Performance Targets & Year 9 Investment Levels by Network
	Challenges: Cost Trends
	Pavement Conditions: Interstates
	Pavement Conditions: Major Roads
	Pavement Conditions: Farm-to-Market
	Pavement Conditions: Neighborhood
	Pavement Improvement Program
	Pavement Improvement Program
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Interstate Pavement Projects�Current Construction and 4 Year Plan
	Requested Commission Motion #1
	Requested Commission Motion #2
	Requested Commission Motion #3

	10.1b PIP 2025 2026 for Commission May 22 2025
	10.1c Four-Year Interstate Pavement Plan May 22 2025
	10.2 May Ratification of Extension
	10.3 Revision of STIP
	10.4 21-Day Public Comment Period
	10.5 Changes to State Highway System
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



